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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lynn <lynn@motorway.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 11:36 AM

To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; 'Lucas Lee'; e-claims@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Ref No SNM18D02066C02 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBX8D & CB6657U ON 

22.04.2018  @  0925hrs ALONG HAIG ROAD HDB OPEN CARPARK 

Attachments: LOD, FINAL INV & DV.pdf

Attn: Motor Claims Officer In Charge 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBXD AND CB6657U ON 22.04.2018 AT 0925HRS ALONG HAIG ROAD 

HDB OPEN CARPARK.  
 
We are the authorized repair workshop for the owner of vehicles SBX8D, which was involved in the above 

captioned accident caused by your insured vehicle CB6657U. The vehicle owner has requested and 
authorized us to assist him in presenting his claim for the damage to the vehicle. 
 
We are submitting this claim in demand for direct settlement on behalf of the owner/claimant : 

           
COST OF REPAIR (incl. 7% GST) : $1,177.00 
LOSS OF USE ($80 x 6days) : $480.00 

THIRD PARTY INSURANCE SEARCH  : $2.00 
TOTAL : $1,659.00 

 
 

We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims. 
 
Kindly review and revert within the next (7) seven days. 
 

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice 
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/claimant. 
 

 

 
 
Thank You 
 
 
Best Regards,  

Lynn Ahmad 
Motor Claims Executive  
Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd 

1094 Lower Delta Road 
Motorway Building, Singapore 169205 
DID : 6571 9635  | Fax : 6278 5531 
 

 


